
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

August 12, 2024 
 

 
TO ALL HOLDERS OF SOLICITATION DOCUMENTS FOR: 

Request for Proposals No.  RFP25-01 
RFP Name: Inspection and Maintenance of Fire Department Personal Protective 

Equipment 
 

Addendum No. 1 
This Addendum No. 1 forms a part of the Solicitation Documents and modifies, as noted below, 
the original Solicitation Documents identified above. 
 
This Addendum provides the attendance list for the Pre-Proposal Conference held Monday, 
August 12, 2024, and questions received and the County’s answers to all potential Proposers: 

 

1) See below the Attendance sheet from the Non-Mandatory Pre-Proposal Conference, held 
on August 1, 2024, at 2:30 pm MT.  

 
Non-Mandatory Pre-Proposal Conference Attendance List: 

  Contact Information 
Name Company E-mail Address 
Nicholas Hyman Red Line Gear Cleaning-

Rocky Mountains 
Nick.hyman@redlinegearcleaning.com 

Pat Haggerty Red Line Gear Cleaning-
Rocky Mountains 

pat@redlinegearcleaning.com 

Misty Johnson Gear Wash misty.johnson@gearwash.com 
Juanita and Mike FIRE W.I.R.E firewash@hotmail.com 
Rob Milideo   
Nick Magoteaux   
Jim Baker LION TotalCare  
Richard Beaudoin Southwest PPE firechat@swppe.com 
Todd Forsythe Los Alamos County Todd.forsythe@lacnm.us 
Bertram Quintana Los Alamos County Bertram.quintana@lacnm.us 
Colorado 
Cordova 

Los Alamos County Colorado.cordova@lacnm.us 

Ana Martinez Los Alamos County Ana.martinez@lacnm.us 
Kat Brophy Los Alamos County Kat.brophy@lacnm.us 
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2) Page 4 – Section II.B.4.  County requires all services be done between ten (10) and twenty 
(20) days from pickup.  Are the days calendar days or business days?  
 
Answer – This is intended to be business days. 

3) Page 5 – Section III.C & III.D – Can training be provided at Los Alamos Fire Department 
facility?  
 
Answer- As identified in the RFP, training will be done at Offeror facility  

4) Page 5- Section III A – CO2 cleaning - Has Los Alamos Fire Department had PPE previously 
cleaned with CO2?  

Answer – The County has previously had PPE cleaned with CO2 

5) Please provide the following information about your PPE:  

• PPE Manufacturer – There are multiple manufacturers; Fire-Dex, Globe and Morning 
Pride a Honeywell product. 

• Outer shell material – The outer shell is comprised of PBI Flex 7 
• Thermal liner material – The thermal layer is comprised of Titanium SL2i 
• Moisture barrier material – The moisture barrier is comprised of Stedair 4000 
• Type of reinforcement material on:  

o Cuffs – DexCuff is used for cuff reinforcements 
o Knees - Black Polymer Coated Aramid is used for the knee reinforcements. 
o Pocket reinforcements – No reinforcement material is used on pockets. 

 
6) Is your current PPE inventory manufactured by the same manufacturer?  

Answer – No, there are multiple manufacturers; Fire-Dex, Globe and Morning Pride, a 
Honeywell product. 
 

7) Does your PPE receive current edition NFPA 1851 services from a NFPA verified Independent 
Service Provider?  

Answer – Yes, County’s current vendor is a NFPA verified Independent Service Provider. 
 

8) Will the County be sending Head-to-Toe gear for cleaning and how many sets per rotation are 
there?  

Answer – No, County will only send helmets and boots on an as needed basis. Twenty to 
thirty sets will be sent at a time. There are approximately one hundred seventy firefighters at 
this time and each has two sets of gear. The pickup and delivery schedule will be mutually 
agreed upon during the project kickoff meeting upon contract award. 
 

9) Does the carbon dioxide liquid pressure cleaning refer to per garment or per set?  

Answer – Please provide individualized per item pricing. 
 

10) Is the deadline for questions five business days or five calendar days before the closing date?  

Answer – This is intended to be five business days. 
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11) Please provide clarification on the pricing sheet for line item “Bunkers Inspection Only (Coat 

& Pant). Is this line to be populated with pricing? It is greyed out.  

Answer – Yes, please provide pricing for this line item. A corrected pricing sheet is attached 
to this Addendum No. 1. 
 

12) A line item for Velcro replacement on the coat is missing. Should we include pricing for this 
item?  

Answer – Yes, please provide pricing for this line item. A corrected pricing sheet is attached 
to this Addendum No. 1. 
 

All other provisions of the Solicitation Documents shall remain unchanged.  This Addendum No. 
1 is hereby made a part of the Solicitation Documents to the same extent as those provisions 
contained in the original documents and all itemized listings thereof.  

Each Respondent is requested to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 1 with the Proposal 
Forms. 
I hereby acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 1. 
 
              
Signed      Print Name    Date 
 
              
Title      Company 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  


